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Cedarburg, WI 53012

RE: C.I File No: 01-V-112

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Miller:

This office is in receipt of your claim in the amount of $2,059.53, relating to damages
sustained to your vehicle allegedly by a City snowplow on December 19, 2000 at 2251 South Mound
Street.

The Fleet Accident Report completed as a result of this alleged incident notes that the
investigator sent by the fleet division indicates the damage on your vehjcle is not consistent plow
damage. Additionally, your vehicle did not have any yellow or orange paint transfer. Since there is
no evidence to support your belief that a City vehicle caused the damage, the City cannot accept
liability. Accordingly, we are denying your claim. '

. Ifyou vﬁsh to appeal this decision, you may do by sending a letter within 21 days of the
receipt of this letter to the Milwaukee City Clerk 200 East Wells Street, Room 205, Mllwaukee
Wisconsin 53292, requesting a hearing. ,

Very truly yours,
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